



Thursday, April 15, 2021

Barbara Poma
One Pulse Foundation
1912 S. Orange Ave.
Orlando, FL 32806

RE: Interim Pulse Memorial – Temporary Use Permit Extension (**DET2017-10051**)

Dear Ms. Poma:

The City Planning Division has received your request for an extension of the Interim Pulse Memorial Temporary Use Permit. In response to your request, please note the following:

- Orlando City Council approved a Temporary Use Permit on October 9, 2017 for an interim memorial including a new perimeter fence with tribute murals, lighted benches, landscaping improvements, enhancement of the Pulse sign base in polycarbonate panels with frosted print, and a smaller perforated steel wall for leaving offerings through (*DET2017-10051*).
- The Temporary Use Permit is valid for a period of two (2) years from the certificate of completion of the proposed improvements which occurred on May 5, 2018. The Temporary Use Permit technically expired on May 5, 2020. The Temporary Use Permit authorized the Planning Official to extend the permit administratively in one-year extensions for a maximum of three (3) years.
- This is the **first** request to extend the Temporary Use Permit by one (1) year. Since the past year the permit has continued without an extension, this will be considered the **second** request for extension by one (1) year. All conditions of the original Temporary Use Permit as it relates to the site and building design has been satisfied. The applicant has indicated there are no changes to the development plan with this request.

Accordingly, I hereby acknowledge the applicability of the Temporary Use Permit provision to extend the use by one year to the subject project. The new expiration date of the Temporary Use Permit is **May 5, 2022**. There is one (1) administrative extension review remaining for this Temporary Use Permit. You may apply for another extension via an administrative review by the Planning Official prior to the expiration date. If you have any questions, please contact the Project Planner Katy Magruder at 407-246-3355 or kathleen.magruder@orlando.gov.

Sincerely,

Elisabeth Dang, AICP
Planning Official

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT • CITY PLANNING

Orlando City Hall • 400 South Orange Avenue • Sixth Floor
PO Box 4990 • Orlando, FL 32802-4990
P 407.246.2269 • F 407.246.2895 • Orlando.gov/city-planning